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                                            TOWN OF NEWBURGH    

                                              PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
 

 

PROJECT:    MINARD II SUBDIVISION     
PROJECT NO.:   21-02 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 20, BLOCK 1, LOT 31.1 
REVIEW DATE:   11 JUNE 2021 
MEETING DATE:   17 JUNE 2021 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  TALCOTT ENGINEERING/CHARLES BROWN 
 
 

1. This office continues to have concern regarding the 15-foot strip located on the Western 
portion of the property.  The 15-foot strip is now identified as a potential future driveway.  
Grading may cause issues within the 15-foot strip to provide a future drive.  The location of the 
15-foot strip will cause two (2) driveways to be located within 5-feet of each other at the Leslie 
Road frontage.  Based on the current layout it appears that future subdivision of the project is 
envisioned and may be required to be addressed during the SEQR review for the 2-lot 
subdivision. 
 

2. Highway Superintendent’s comments are requested to be received for the driveway location. 
 

3. Notes should be placed on the plans regarding  the grading for site distance which is depicted 
on both lots.  Easements for grading should be provided if grading will be completed after filing 
of the maps. 
 

4. Updated water system notes are provided to be placed on the plans.   
 

5. Erosion and sediment control plan and details should be added to the plans. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/dns 

mailto:mheny@mhepc.com









